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ADDENDUM #2 
Public Works 

Traffic Sign Installation 2022 
RFQ # 7391-22 

 
 

November 9, 2022 
 
The attached addendum supersedes the original Information and Specifications 
regarding RFQ # 7391-22 where it adds to, deletes from, clarifies or otherwise modifies. 
All other conditions and any previous addendums shall remain unchanged. 
 
Please note: Due to COVID-19, BIDS will only be accepted electronically by emailing 
purchasing@bouldercounty.org.  
 

 
1. Question: There are two or three signs in a few rows. Please confirm if we need a 

post with each panel or if ONE post will be required for these signs. 
(for example W8-5 & WP-Special2) 
 
ANSWER: Unless otherwise specified by the Engineer or required to allow for 
proper installation, it will be one post per row. Each row represents one location.     
 

2. Question: Installation method of all signs: Direct burial or bollard/ concrete 
foundation? 
 
ANSWER: Direct burial (driven) unless conditions require otherwise.    
 

3. Question: Please confirm the material: Eng. grade, High Intensity, Diamond 
Grade? 
 
ANSWER: High Intensity (Type IV). Material shall be on the Colorado Department 
of Transportation’s (CDOT’s) Approved Product List. 
https://www.codot.gov/business/apl/approved-products-list-search.url   
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4. Question: When it says replace existing: Are we replacing just the panel or do we 
need to replace the post as well? 
 
ANSWER: Replacing just the panel unless the post condition would not allow for 
proper installation or as directed by the Engineer.   
 

5. Question: When it says "remove panel" are we just removing the panel or do we 
need to remove the post as well? 
 
ANSWER: The “Remove Ground Sign” item may be either panel only or panel & 
post as shown on the sign tabulation. Where “Remove Panel” is shown in the 
sign tabulation both the post and any other sign panels not shown in the sign 
tabulation shall remain in place.     
 

6. Question: When it says NEW are we removing anything or are we installing a 
new sign with a post? 
 
ANSWER: Installing new sign and post only.   
 

7. Question: I see in Addendum 1 there are 20 working days to install signs. 
Approximately when will a Notice of Award be issued and a Notice to Proceed be 
issued? Is there a specific end date for this project? 
 
ANSWER: The following shall be added to the specifications:  

The Contractor shall commence work under the contract on or before 
the 15th day following contract execution unless such time for 

beginning work is changed by the Project Engineer in the “Notice to 
Proceed.” The contractor shall complete all work within 20 Working 
Days in accordance with the “Notice to Proceed.” All work shall be 

done efficiently and effectively so as not to unnecessarily impact traffic 
operations. All work under the contract shall be completed by July 15, 

2023, unless additional time is granted in writing by the County 
Engineer. 

Work may be suspended for cold or inclement weather that would 
impact the quality of the final work. No additional payment will be 
made for remobilization if the project is suspended due to weather. 

Should this occur, the Contractor shall refer to sections 108 and 109 of 
the CDOT Standard Specifications for Road and Bridge Construction 

for additional information.    

 
Historically, the county has found that construction starts approximately 8-12 
weeks after the first day of advertisement, which puts the estimated start date 
around mid-February. However, some locations at higher elevations may not be 
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accessible at that time due to winter conditions. It is anticipated that work at 
these locations would be completed as soon as possible prior to July 15, 2023.   
 

8. Question: I see in Addendum 1 Class I sign panels (0.100 thick) without Z-Bar. 
Does Boulder County require High Intensity of Diamond Grade sheeting for new 
signs. 
 
ANSWER: Refer to Answer 3 above.   
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Submittal Instructions: 
 

Submittals are due at the email box only, listed below, for time and date recording on 
or before 2:00 p.m. Mountain Time on November 15, 2022. 
 
Please note that email responses to this solicitation are limited to a maximum of 
50MB capacity.  
 
NO ZIP FILES OR LINKS TO EXTERNAL SITES WILL BE ACCEPTED. THIS INCLUDES 
GOOGLE DOCS AND SIMILAR SITES. ALL SUBMITTALS MUST BE RECEIVED AS AN 
ATTACHMENT (E.G. PDF, WORD, EXCEL).  
 
Electronic submittals must be received in the email box listed below.  Submittals 
sent to any other box will NOT be forwarded or accepted.  This email box is only 
accessed on the due date of your questions or proposals. Please use the Delivery 
Receipt option to verify receipt of your email. It is the sole responsibility of the 
proposer to ensure their documents are received before the deadline specified 
above. Boulder County does not accept responsibility under any circumstance for 
delayed or failed email or mailed submittals. 
 
Email purchasing@bouldercounty.org; identified as RFQ # 7391-22 in the 

subject line. 
 
All proposals must be received and time and date recorded at the purchasing email by 
the above due date and time.  Sole responsibility rests with the Offeror to see that their 
bid is received on time at the stated location(s).  Any bid received after due date and 
time will be returned to the bidder.  No exceptions will be made. 
 
The Board of County Commissioners reserve the right to reject any and all bids, to waive 
any informalities or irregularities therein, and to accept the bid that, in the opinion of 
the Board, is in the best interest of the Board and of the County of Boulder, State of 
Colorado. 

mailto:purchasing@bouldercounty.org
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RECEIPT OF LETTER 
ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

 
 
 
November 9, 2022  
 
 
Dear Vendor: 
 
This is an acknowledgment of receipt of Addendum #2 for RFQ #7391-22, Traffic Sign 
Installation 2022. 
 
In an effort to keep you informed, we would appreciate your acknowledgment of 
receipt of the preceding addendum.  Please sign this acknowledgment and email it back 
to purchasing@bouldercounty.org as soon as possible. If you have any questions, or 
problems with transmittal, please call us at 303-441-3525. This is also an 
acknowledgement that the vendor understands that due to COVID-19, BIDS will only be 
accepted electronically by emailing purchasing@bouldercounty.org. 
 
Thank you for your cooperation in this matter.  This information is time and date 
sensitive; an immediate response is requested.  
 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Boulder County Purchasing 
 
Signed by: _______________________________ Date: _______________ 
 
Name of Company_____________________________________________ 
 

End of Document 
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